



City of Venice

Memorandum

TO: City Council

FROM: Nick Pachota, Vice Mayor 

RE: Shelters

DATE: 02/16/2022

The purpose and goal of this topic is to discuss the legislative restrictions of municipal oversight in establishing public shelters and to discuss non-storm related shelters within city limits. While we may be legally restricted in establishing storm shelters we may be able to provide the citizens with cold and hot weather shelters as the environment dictates and I would like to discuss directing staff to develop a model for establishing non-storm shelters within the City of Venice and the oversight of this process.